Cape Light Compact JPE
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, February 13, 2019
LOCATION: Cape Light Compact Offices — MV Conference Room
261 Whites Path, Unit 4, South Yarmouth
TIME: 2:00 - 4:30 p.m.
AGENDA

2:00 PM Public Comment
Approval of Minutes
Chairman’s Report
Financial Reports, Peter Cocolis
Power Supply Update, Austin Brandt
Administrator’s Report
1. Update on Filling Comptroller Position

2. Overview of 2018 Board Member Attendance

Open Session Vote on entry into Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A §§21(a) (3) to
discuss matters below, to return to open session:

Regulatory litigation strategy for the following matters: DPU 18-116, CLC 2019-2021
Energy Efficiency Plan Filing; DPU 16-169, National Grid; DPU 18-128, 2019 Energy
Efficiency Surcharge, Potential Votes

Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair Did Not
Reasonably Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)



Dralt Minutes subjecet to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Governing Board
Open Session Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, January 9, 2018

The Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors met on Wednesday, January 9, 2018 in the Martha’s Vineyard
Conference Room at the Cape Light Compact JPE Offices at 261 Whites Path, Yarmouth, MA 02664 at 2:00
PM.

Present Were;

David Anthony, Secretary, Barnstable

Robert Schofield, Executive Committee, Bourne
Colin Odell, Brewster

Peter Cocolis, Executive Committee, Chatham
Timothy Carroll, Chilmark -~ By Phone

Fred Fenlon, Eastham — By Phone

Paul Pimentel, Edgartown — By Phone

Ronald Zweig, Vice-Chair, Falmouth

9. Valerie Bell, Harwich

10. Richard Toole, Executive Committee, Oak Bluffs
11. Martin Culik, Orleans

12. Leanne Drake, Sandwich

13. Richard Elkin, Wellfleet

14. David Mead-Fox, Wellfleet Alternate

15. Sue Hruby, West Tisbury

16. Joyce Flynn, Chair, Yarmouth

P NG W

Absent Were:

1. Michael Hebert, Aquinnah

2. Timothy Carroll, Chilmark

3. Brad Crowell, Dennis

4. Robert Hannemann, Dukes County

5. Wayne Taylor, Mashpee

6. Kirk Metell, Tisbury

7. Jarrod Cabral, Truro
Members/Alternates:

Physically present: 13
Present by phone: 3

Lepal Counsel:
Jeffrey Bernstein, Esq., BCK Law, P.C.

Staff Present;

Austin Brandt, Senior Power Supply Planner

Phil Moffit, Planning and Evaluation Manager

Dan Schell, Marketing and Communications Coordinator

Cupe Light Compant Exvecuve Committee & Goncriing Bowed
fYeccnber 5, 2008 Voectg Mo



Drali Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval
Paul Pimentel left meeting at 2:33pm.

Return to Open Session

At 3:14 PM, Joyce Flynn asked for a motion to end executive session, moved by Robert Schofield, seconded by

Colin Odell.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin QOdell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Timothy Carroll Chilmark Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Richard Toole Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
I.eanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (14 -0 - ()

PuBLIC COMMENT:

There were no members of the public present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Board considered the December 5, 2018 Meeting Minutes. The only correction made was to remove
Valerie Bell from the absent list.

Robert Schofield moved the Board to accept the minutes as amended, seconded by Martin Culik.

David Anthony Bamnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Timothy Carroll Chilmark Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Richard Toole Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes

Cape Livh Compuct Fyecutive Commiitice & Govermng Bourd

Decotnber 3, 2008 Mecting Moy




Drafi Minutes subject to correction. addition and Committee/Board Approval

Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Election of Joyce Flynn by a vote of 14 - 0

Maggie Downey asked if there were any nominations for Secretary. Martin Culik nominated David Anthony.
Seconded by Colin Odell.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Timothy Carroll Chilmark Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Richard Toole Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
l.eanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Election of David Anthony by a vote of 14-0.

Maggie Downey asked if there were any nominations for the position of Treasurer. Martin Culik nominated

Glivinski and Associates, Inc. Seconded by David Anthony.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Timothy Carroll Chilmark Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Richard Toole Qak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Cupe Light Compact Excentive Cogumitiee & Governing Bouaid

Ldocember 3. 2018 Moviimg Minures




Drali Minutes subject to correction. addition and Committee/Board Approval

Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Richard Toole Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (14— 0-1())

Martin Culik moved the Board to vote that the Executive Committee include the Chair, Vice Chair and
Secretary. Seconded by David Anthony.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewsier Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Timothy Carroll Chilmark Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Richard Toole Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (14 - 0 0)

Maggie Downey asked that if there were any nominations for the general seats on the Executive Committee
members beyond the Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary nominations.

Martin Culik nominated Peter Cocolis. Seconded by David Anthony.
Valerie Bell nominated Martin Culik. Seconded by Robert Schofield.
Peter Cocolis nominated Bob Schofield. Seconded by David Anthony
Peter Cocolis nominated Richard Toole. Seconded by Valerie Bell.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Timothy Carroll Chilmark Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes

Cupe Lighy Corigpee 1 Evecutve Commitioe & Governigg Boged

December 30 2005 Meenie VUineos




C.

Draft Minutes subject to correction. addition and Committee/Board Approval

Office of the Atlorney General: 940 CMR: Open Meetings

d. Office of the Inspector General: How to be an Effective Board Member of a Public Board or

Maggie Downey stated that since the Board went through the Open Meeting Law training last year, we are not
required to do this again until next year, 2020. However, Board member must sign the Certificate of Receipt of

Commission

Open Meeting Law Materials and turn them into her.

Maggie Downey reminded the Board that pursuant to the Joint Powers Agreement, Board Members are required

to attend at least 50% of the meetings unless the Board member requests an exemption due to special

circumstances from this requirement.

_ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn made at 4:18 PM moved by Robert Schafield, seconded by Martin Culik.

Respectfully submitted,

Melissa Allard

L1sT OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:

Meeting Notice/Agenda

December 5, 2018 Draft Mceting Minutes

2019 Contract Tracking Sheet

2018 Operating Budget

Power Supply Reserve Fund and Operating Fund Balance Report dated 1/9/19

Summary of Conflict of Interest Law for Municipal; Employees

Office of the Attorney General: Open Meeting Law Guide and Educational Materials

Office of the Attorney General: 940 CMR: Open Meetings

Office of the Inspector General: How to be an Effective Board Member of a Public Board or
Commission

Cupe Light Compuact Evecurive Committee & Goveramg Bourd
December 3, 2008 Mocting Minutes



Cape Light Compact JPE
2018 Operating Fund 001
Budget Report

As of December 31, 2018 updated for activity through February 13, 2019

EXPENSES

OPERATING FUND CY1B-ADVERTISING (POWER SUPPLY)
OPERATING FUND CY18-AUDIT FEES

OPERATING FUND CY18-BANK FEES

OPERATING FUND CY18-BUILDING RENOVATNS/FURNITL
OPERATING FUND CY18-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
OPERATING FUND CY18-CONTRACTUAL

OPERATING FUND CY18-CUSTODIAL SERVICES
OPERATING FUND CY18-FINANCIAL SOFTWARE SYSTEM
OPERATING FUND CY18-FOOD SUPPLIES

OPERATING FUND CY18-GROUP INSURANCE
OPERATING FUND CY18-IN STATE TRAVEL

OPERATING FUND CY18-INSURANCE

OPERATING FUND CY18-INTERNET

OPERATING FUND CY18-IT SERVICES

OPERATING FUND CY18-LEGAL SERVICES

OPERATING FUND CY18-MEDICARE

OPERATING FUND CY18-MISC FRINGES

OPERATING FUND CY18-MISC RENTALS

OPERATING FUND CY18-OPEB LIABILITY

OPERATING FUND CY18-OUT OF STATE TRAVEL
OPERATING FUND CY18-OUTREACH/MARKETING SERV
OPERATING FUND CY18-PAYROLL SERVICES
OPERATING FUND CY18-POSTAGE

OPERATING FUND CY18-PRINTING

OPERATING FUND CY18-PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
OPERATING FUND CY18-RENT

OPERATING FUND CY18-RETIREMENT

OPERATING FUND CY18-RETIREMENT LIABILITY
OPERATING FUND CY18-SALARIES

OPERATING FUND CY18-SALARY RESERVE

OPERATING FUND CY18-SHIPPING/FREIGHT
OPERATING FUND CY18-SOFTWARE LICENSES
OPERATING FUND CY18-SPONSORSHIPS

OPERATING FUND CY1B-SUBSCRIPTIONS

OPERATING FUND CY1B-SUPPLIES

OPERATING FUND CY18-TELEPHONES

OPERATING FUND CY1B-TREASURY SERVICES
OPERATING FUND CY18-UNPAID BILLS

OPERATING FUND CY18-UTILITIES

Remain | Remain

TOTAL EXPENSES

As of C As of As of
1/09/19 ument i1 | 2/13/19
Budget Budget Budget Actual
Amount Adjustment Amount Amount @ Amount
63,508 45 11,913.56 75,422.01 75,422.01 0.00
11,250.00 (4.562 .50} 6,687.50 6,687.50 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,927.71 0.00 2,927.71 292771 0.00
24 30 0.00 24.30 24.30 0.00
98,502 00 1,116.54 99,618.54 99,618.54 0.00
4,438.00 (345 12) 4,092 .88 4,092.88 0.00
2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00
5,719.00 (5 24) 5,713.76 5,713.76 0.00
18,790.00 753.32 20,543.32 | 20,543.32 0.00
10,999.99 {1,718 79) 9,281.20 9,281.20 0.00
13,294.50 0.00 13,284.50 13,294 .50 0.00
3,345.71 303.93 3,649.64 3,649.64 0.00
5,000.00 (2,503 70) 2,496.30 2,496.30 0.00
288,813.36 5613.11 294,426 47 | 294,426 47 0.00
2,060.00 (244 .96) 1,815.04 1.815.04 0.00
585.00 | (103.43) 481.57 481.57 0.00
1,270.00 (70.14) 1,199.86 1,199.86 0.00
7,100.00 (4,635.83) 246417 2,464.17 0.00
600.00 (83 68) 516.32 516.32 0.00
23,000.00 {703.08) 22,296 92 22,296.92 0.00
2,870.23 311.82 3,182.05 3,182.05 0.00
17,000.00 (444 54) 16,555.46 16,555.46 0.00
12,500.00 21.50 12,521.50 12,521.50 0.00
§79.00 (0.50) 578.50 578.50 0.00
22,500.00 0.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 0.00
35,447.00 (5,057 51) 30,389.49 30,389.49 0.00
5,300.00 0.00 5,300.00 5,300.00 0.00
119,559.10 2,035.57  121,594.67 | 121,594 67 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100.00 (50.02) 4998 49.98 0.00
3,750.00 (505.42) 3,244 58 3,244 .58 0.00
35,000.00 (305.00) 34,695.00 34,695.00 0.C0
12,381.65 0.00 12,391.65 12,391.65 0.00
500.00 (352 .52) 147.48 147 .48 0.00
4,540.00 (86.43}) 4,453 57 4,453.57 0.00
11,300.00 (273 44) 11,026.56 11,026.56 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
400.00 (17.50}) 382.50 382.50 0.00
848,765.00 (0.00)| 848,765.00 = B848,765.00 0.00

%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%




UM/SIUS0 €°T %05 UsaJD |1ed07 31D
UMDY/SIUad £ %00T U234 |B207 D7D

‘SulI9)jo uonesai3de
usaJ8 paepueis J9A0 wniwauid e Aed siawolsn)
‘Ajdde |ji3s suoi3daz04d weidoid Ajddns samod 1) |1V

SJ3Y T SSeD

YlIMm 32W a3esn |enuue JO %00T 40 %0S 51211 oM |
pPoD ade) uo s3a9{oid Jej0s wou) SHIY Sapn|au| —
seseyaind D3y T sse|d

;m:o?_u So|gemaual paseq-pue|sul mapN suiuoddns
Uo pasndoj 3onpoud Alddns samod ul-3do maN

— - e o — =T




X deu Bjue INgHiLE
TT ‘yinouLex Ndeuy 13uEQ Y A
x X » X X X X X X X X uuhiy @dhof ynowue,
e ud| A
OL:2AngsLL 159 _ puey f ngsiL 153M
X X X X X X % X ¥ Agnuy ang Aingsiy 3sam
X X ] [ UOsey FUYNSIYD FECTTELY
O1 23Y113M X X X XoJ-peayy pineq| 1934119
X X X X X X X X x U3 preyapy| FEETTIEN
|
ooy 1aquey New oy
|esqed posser oins)
X X apueJ Ae Asn
£ :Aunqsy PUBID ¥ qsiL
X I 0 Amgs|L
DT :yampues X X X X X 4 4 x ¥ X axeaq auuean Y2Impues
[T 2 UMOFEIUIADS
0T ‘umoladuiaolgd 0SJE TE] J3IUIADI]
X X X X X X X x % * uefauvog SeWOy ] UmO13auUACIY
1zze|e syl SUE3|4
0T ‘sueapo . 1ze|eg ]| 10
X X X x X X X X X AN :.tms__ sue3jI0
£ :54§n18 ¥eQ X X X X X X X ajoo) pieyaly synig e
9adyse Al A d
9 : sew X X Funoap X X X X 10pAe) auiep gadysew
g ‘yovuey X [ X o X X X X X eS| ajiajep YatmaeH
osn ueyn nowje
e _ _ 5 Inr inowey
X X X X X X X Samz uoy yinowiey
DT ;tomuedp3 X X X X X X X X X X [@watuy |ned umopedpg
11 ;weyisey X X X X X X X % X X x uauag pasy| weyses
g :sluuzg X *® X X x x X X 13m0 _unhm_ sluuaq
FEUID.
T :Ajuno3 sayng X X X X UUBWAUUEH Vaqoy enD) EEmow m.s_w_“
§ ;stuuag X X X X X X X X Jjamoid peJg sjiag
§ DUEW(YD X X joued Apowng Fewiyd
Juwspiogy el weyieyy
ey
ot HIEYD X X X X x X X X X x 51[000) 13)ad weyeyd
. 50 18 I3)SMa
0T :Jaismalg 353104 HEW ) 9
X X X X X X X ] x X 12P0 upod| Jaismalg
ouyan SELUO awno
0T :3uwineg — Al 9l
X X X X X X X ¥ X X Playoyas| waqoy o.:aou_
X X X X X X X ajhog Jayag wEEmEmm_
3 u
01 :21qe3su.leq x X X X X X x X Auoyjuy plseq g|qeysuseq
0 :yeuunby Hagay [ELTRITEY) yeuupnby
s|ejoL 330 AON 10 1dasg Sny| Anr) aunr Aewy rady ynew qad uep| aweniser | awep sy umoy




TECZ-B6E-80S SIew yinoueA@yideuwyp 9920 yinowley ‘og 8Z'a1y 9bT1 2eUIILY yideuy |2lueg yinowlep
10 1pedwesiyBipdes@ uuiyl 9970 yinouwises ‘os | asug puod Suc 5ov Jey) ‘1o21Q LUUALL arkor yinowaey
ADT B W-AMSIIS3IMBUILPEUMO) G/STO Angsi 15apm 827 %08 °'0d alewayy puey uaf AmngsiL 15am
81./9-€69-805 d10°pedwonydijades@Aqniys 54520 AingsiL isam 629T X089 Od 40328110 Aqnuy ang Aingsi] 35am
SEBS-0BP-LT9 Hi0'edwodydlades@xojpeawp £9920 1321(1IPMm 19 08 0d 21BWIBY|Y x04-peany aplaeQg 123IPM
EBSZ-GPE-BOS d10'pedwonydyades@upia) £9920 19319 S 5S¢ X0g Od 10323119 usj|a pieydy 133jIPm
WWBS-8bt-LT9 a0 1pedwonydnader@iaguew 9pvzZ0 auipjoog sindy 15 Ja1sauIIAn 66 Uy FELTL-F] yiew oins]
Aof ew-cini @ elqed| 0E0Z-999Z0 ountg 0OEDZ X089 Od 10133110 |exqed pouef oinij
00Z+-969-805 aod ewhingsn @apuessl 85920 Angsit GEZT X089 Od e apuesg Aer Aingsi)
A0FewAIngs@ ey 1013817 11919 3413 Anqsi)
T00B-EEB-8BD5 jauyampuesjoumol@ayelp) £5920 Yarmpues oAU UBSeqas UeT 9T 4033240 NLIg FUUeF) impues
A0d'eW-umoiaauacid@alalevedp 10123410 WUBY| alodeued aneq UMOITUIADL]
Biopedwonyydnadergizze|eds 79920 SUeaQ ‘a5 776 X08 Od eUIRNY 12zBjEy S SUBBND
1T06-EES-60F dio-oedwonyipdes@yynow 29920 Suea|sp "os PY sueaIQ ‘oS S0S 10333410 n Utew SUEAND
ZEES-£69-805 10 pedwodyydijadeadsjool) 15570 synig ¥eo ysz Xx08 Od 20D AMINIAXT 10122410 +3100] paeyny TR e
rS60-6ES-80S acd ewsadysew@iolAeim 6970 aadysewy PECY YIBN €349 9T 1013910 JojAe) audepy aadysew
18Zr-CTL-bL L 905Z-0Ey-R0S diopedwonydijader@|aga 9t9z0 Hodymiey 87 2IN0Y $18 10310 leg alsalep yumiey
TT948¥5-80S sn'ssewyinou|ey gosns! T4y yinousjed 3JBNbS ||eY UMO| 65 deuwsy osng UEInr Yinowjes
0865-L5¢-8B0S Do pedwonydaded@damu E€vS70 3|0H Spoom S9E X08 Od Jiey)-adia 'ioyrang «B1aMZ uoy Ynowie4
sn'ew-umouedpa@ipadeyl 1033841 Wiist| Ayadey sawer umonedp3
852£-0vZ-805 dioedwodiyByadesguojuay 15920 |weyise3 yuon T2ET X089 Od 10338410 uojuay paly weyisey
IST-626-18L i pedwenyd|jader@uueauuely) 5£520 ylewyg) Sew YAl Ly 101I34) uuewzuueHy| wuagoy |Aunod sayng
5862-58E-805 diojzedwonydiadel@ljamoidy 58620 siuuaqg EPZ X0H Od Jojaaug (jamal) pesg slsuag
TOTZ-SY9-80S AOZ'eUI1eWIIB)|0.1RT) SE520 AIEWyD 61T X089 Od Jo32301Q 119418 Aysow)y HIEWHYD
055E-5+6-805 A3 ew-weyleyd@yiwspjod| ££920 weyey 199415 VIEW S ey Yiwsplog ueljjr wetjyeys
WB9S-9TZ-E0L LEVE-SP6 B80S dio-3edwony i adeag@syolrodd €£920 weyieyd DAL MIIAIAIY b J[PIWLIOY dAINIFNT 01T S110207) 1312d wWeyieyd
T0.£-968-805 A0S ew-121smalq@Isoi0)W 1€970 1915M3lg 2815 Ule BRIZ Seway 152104 ey 1915Malg
W99-T¥9-£0¢ diopedwodyydiadesd)apod TE9Z0 12)5MmAIg QUEY UOUIBRN T7 1033210 2P0 ulo) J2)5malg
0090-65£-805 0Y'3UIN0qjaumol@ounandy ZESZO auinog anu3ay Allad ¢z EEENT oulBnRY sewoy] awnog
KEP-rLE-805 Z102-E95-805 o' pedwonydijades@plalyoyass 65570 13558304 T8Z X089 Od 2IIPWIO0]) BARNIaxT ‘103d3g | prRNoyIs Haqoy auInag
diopedwonydyadergsidopd ajewsdy ajhog 13)8d ajgeysweg
Z594-298-805 | snrewrajqeisuieq  umol@AUCYIUE PIABR 10920 sluueAn IS YIhos gge Aelasaag 1013900 LAUoyuy plAeg 3ygeIsweq
OvZe-St9-805 | SBET-E69-80S diopedwonydijader@iagayw SESZ0D ylewpyd 587 X08 Qd 1013800 uagay [ELTRITN yeuuinby
auoyd |97 | WEqunNXe] | Jequiny suoyd lEWg uMmo L/ J7) apo) diZ oo ssaippy Smes JWEN I5€] |IUIEN 3501 umo]




